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From: LaSandra Givens (

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 9:34 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/10/2006 9:32:00 AM

Docket Number: 050838-TI

Filename / Path: 0508380R.KS.DOC

PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF RULE 25-24.470, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

LaSandra Givens

Friday, April 21, 2006 9:11 AM

CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

4/21/2006 9:10:00 AM
050838-TI

<

050838SETTLEMENT.KS.DOC

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT PROPOSAL
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From: LaSandra Givens {
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2006 10:24 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/26/2006 10:22:00 AM

Docket Number: 050838-TI

Filename / Path: 050838REISSUED.KS.DOC

PAA ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT PROPOSAL

LaSandra, do you have this order ready (see e-mail below)? If so, when do you expect to send it down?
Kay

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 6:50 PM

To: Kira Scott

Subject: RE: order in 050838 '
thanks! \/’D

From: Kira Scott

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 5:56 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: order in 050838

Thanks, Kay. I fixed the Order with your suggestions. LaSandra will put in the ending language for me on Monday

and will be sending it done for reissuance. I will not be in the office until May 1st. Thanks again! Kira

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 1:23 PM

To: Kira Scott

Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Matilda Sanders

Subject: order in 050838

Kira, we issued the order approving settlement in this docket earlier today. It was brought to my attention
after issuance that the order should have been titled as a PAA; it should also have had the PAA notice
language (last page of the order) with a space for protest due date rather than final action language--
though the ordering paragraphs do reflect it's PAA.

Perhaps the best way to correct this is to "reissue" order PSC-06-0320-AS-TI, where you have an
explanatory paragraph at the beginning of the order to explain the purpose and the corrections, then say
it's a reissuance of Order PSC-06-0320-AS-TI. That will also allow us to use the "PAA" designation in the
new order number.

Please let me know if this isn't clear.
Thanks.
Kay

SLlease note: Florida fis «a very broad pablic records law. . Host widltern comumnunioations (o ors from state gfficials regarding
stete business are considered to be /mliﬁ'a records and will be made avacdlable to the /)il&/l'l" arid to the media {(/){)n /'(f(](u.w{.

%w;g?i/‘m( yot e -111(11'///14!&;’1{910 may be .s'({{y'ev( lo /)u/)/l'r disclosure.
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2006 2:39 PM 2
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/19/2006 2:38:00 PM

Docket Number: 050838-TI

Filename / Path: 050838C0O.KS.DOC

CONSUMMATING ORDER
PLEASE DON'T ISSUE UNTIL 5/22. THANKS

I/l c”%ﬁwﬁ\



